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This notice in TED website: https://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:29105-2017:TEXT:EN:HTML

Belgium-Brussels: Insurance covering risk of accidents, work-related illness and natural death of civil
servants, temporary staff and contract staff at the European Union institutions, bodies and agencies

2017/S 018-029105

Contract award notice

Results of the procurement procedure

Services

Legal Basis:
Directive 2014/24/EU
Section I: Contracting authority
I.1) Name and addresses

Official name: European Commission, direction générale des ressources humaines et de la sécurité, unité
«Finances, marchés publics et contrôle interne»
Postal address: bureau SC 11 6/28
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1049
Country: Belgium
Contact person: https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-display.html?cftId=1768
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-display.html?cftId=1768
Address of the buyer profile: http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/human-resources/markets_en.htm

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: ACER — Agency for the Cooperation of Energy Regulators
Postal address: Trg republike 3
Town: Ljubljana
NUTS code: SI
Postal code: 1000
Country: Slovenia
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.acer.europa.eu/en/Pages/default.aspx

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: Bio-based Industries Joint Undertaking
Postal address: avenue de la Toison d'Or 56-60
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1000
Country: Belgium

Ref. Ares(2020)2986549 - 09/06/2020
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E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.bbi-europe.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: BEREC — Office of the Body of European Regulators for Electronic Communications
Postal address: Zigfrīda Annas Meierovica bulvāris 14
Town: Riga
NUTS code: LV
Postal code: 1050
Country: Latvia
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.berec.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: CdT — Translation Centre for the Bodies of the European Union
Postal address: bâtiment Drosbach, 12E, rue Guillaume Kroll
Town: Luxembourg
NUTS code: LU
Postal code: 1882
Country: Luxembourg
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://cdt.europa.eu/EN/Pages/Homepage.aspx

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: Cedefop — European Centre for the Development of Vocational Training
Postal address: Europe 123
Town: Thessalonique
NUTS code: GR
Postal code: 57001
Country: Greece
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.cedefop.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: CEPOL — European Union Agency for Law Enforcement Training
Postal address: Pf. 314
Town: Budapest
NUTS code: HU
Postal code: 1903
Country: Hungary
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: https://www.cepol.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.bbi-europe.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.berec.europa.eu/
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Official name: Clean Sky 2 Joint Undertaking
Postal address: avenue de la Toison d'Or 56-60
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1000
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.cleansky.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: CPVO — Community Plant Variety Office
Postal address: 3 boulevard Maréchal Foch
Town: Angers
NUTS code: FR
Postal code: 10121
Country: France
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.cpvo.europa.eu/main/en

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EACEA — Education, Audiovisual and Culture Executive Agency
National registration number: http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/index_en.php
Postal address: rue Colonel Bourg 135-139
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1140
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/index_en.php

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: Chafea — Consumers, Health, Agriculture and Food Executive Agency
Postal address: Drosbach Building, 12, rue Guillaume Kroll
Town: Luxembourg
NUTS code: LU
Postal code: 1822
Country: Luxembourg
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://ec.europa.eu/chafea/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EASA — European Aviation Safety Agency
Postal address: Ottoplatz 1
Town: Cologne
NUTS code: DE

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.cleansky.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.cpvo.europa.eu/main/en
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
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http://ec.europa.eu/chafea/
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Postal code: 50679
Country: Germany
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.easa.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EASME — Executive Agency for Small and Medium-sized Enterprises
Postal address: Covent Garden Building, place Charles Rogier 16
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1210
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://ec.europa.eu/easme/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EASO — European Asylum Support Office
Postal address: MTC block A, Winemakers Wharf, Grand Harbour
Town: Valletta
NUTS code: MT
Country: Malta
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: https://www.easo.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EBA — European Banking Authority
Postal address: Floor 46, One Canada Square
Town: London
NUTS code: UK
Postal code: E14 5AA
Country: United Kingdom
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: https://www.eba.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: ECDC — European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control
Postal address: Granits väg 8
Town: Solna
NUTS code: SE
Postal code: 171 65
Country: Sweden
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://ecdc.europa.eu/en/Pages/home.aspx

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.easa.europa.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://ec.europa.eu/easme/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
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http://ecdc.europa.eu/en/Pages/home.aspx


OJ/S S18
26/01/2017
29105-2017-EN

European Commission - Services - Contract award notice - Restricted procedure 5 / 17

26/01/2017 S18
https://ted.europa.eu/
TED

European Commission - Services - Contract award notice - Restricted procedure
Supplement to the Official Journal of the European Union

5 / 17

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: ECHA — European Chemicals Agency
Postal address: PO Box 400
Town: Helsinki
NUTS code: FI
Postal code: 00121
Country: Finland
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://echa.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: ECSEL Joint Undertaking — 'Electronic Components and Systems for European Leadership'
Joint Undertaking
Postal address: avenue de la Toison d'Or 56-60
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1000
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.ecsel-ju.eu/web/contact/local_index.php

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EDA — European Defence Agency
Postal address: rue des Drapiers 17-23
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1000
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.eda.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EDPS — European Data Protection Supervisor
Postal address: rue Wiertz 60
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1047
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: https://secure.edps.europa.eu/EDPSWEB/edps/EDPS?lang=en

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EEA — European Environment Agency
Postal address: Kongens Nytorv 6
Town: Copenhagen

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://echa.europa.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.ecsel-ju.eu/web/contact/local_index.php
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
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NUTS code: DK
Postal code: 1050
Country: Denmark
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.eea.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EFCA — European Fisheries Control Agency
Postal address: Odriozola Building, Avenida García Barbón, 4
Town: Vigo (Pontevedra)
NUTS code: ES
Postal code: 36201
Country: Spain
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.efca.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EFSA — European Food Safety Authority
Postal address: via Carlo Magno 1A
Town: Parme PR
NUTS code: IT
Postal code: 43126
Country: Italy
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.efsa.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EIGE — European Institute for Gender Equality
Postal address: Gedimino pr. 16
Town: Vilnius
NUTS code: LT
Postal code: 01103
Country: Lithuania
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://eige.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EIT — European Institute of Innovation and Technology
Postal address: Infopark 1/E, Neumann Janos utca
Town: Budapest
NUTS code: HU
Country: Hungary
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://eit.europa.eu/

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.eea.europa.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.efca.europa.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
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I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EIOPA — European Insurance and Occupational Pensions Authority
Postal address: Westhafen Tower, Westhafenplatz 1
Town: Frankfurt-on-Main
NUTS code: DE
Postal code: 60327
Country: Germany
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: https://eiopa.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EMCDDA — European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction
Postal address: Praça Europa 1, Cais do Sodré
Town: Lisbonne
NUTS code: PT
Postal code: 1249-289
Country: Portugal
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EMA — European Medicines Agency
Postal address: 30 Churchill Place, Canary Wharf
Town: London
NUTS code: UK
Postal code: E14 5EU
Country: United Kingdom
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.ema.europa.eu/ema/index.jsp?curl=/pages/home/Home_Page.jsp

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EMSA — European Maritime Safety Agency
Postal address: Praça Europa 4, Cais do Sodré
Town: Lisbonne
NUTS code: PT
Postal code: 1249-206
Country: Portugal
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.emsa.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: ENISA — European Union Agency for Network and Information Security
Postal address: PO Box 1309
Town: Heraklion
NUTS code: GR

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
https://eiopa.europa.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
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Postal code: 710 01
Country: Greece
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: https://www.enisa.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: European Union Agency for Railways
Postal address: 120 rue Marc Lefrancq
Town: Valenciennes
NUTS code: FR
Postal code: 59307
Country: France
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.era.europa.eu/Pages/Home.aspx

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: ERCEA — European Research Council Executive Agency
Postal address: Covent Garden, place Charles Rogier 16
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1210
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: https://erc.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: ESMA — European Securities and Markets Authority
Postal address: CS 6074, 103 rue de Grenelle
Town: Paris
NUTS code: FR
Country: France
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: https://www.esma.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: ETF — European Training Foundation
Postal address: Villa Gualino, viale Settimio Severo 65
Town: Torino TO
NUTS code: IT
Country: Italy
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.etf.europa.eu/web.nsf/pages/Home

I.1) Name and addresses

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
https://www.enisa.europa.eu/
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Official name: EUIPO — European Union Intellectual Property Office
Postal address: Avenida de Europa, 4
Town: Alicante (Alicante)
NUTS code: ES
Postal code: 03008
Country: Spain
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: https://euipo.europa.eu/ohimportal/en/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: eu-LISA — European Agency for the Operational Management of Large-Scale IT Systems in the
Area of Freedom, Security and Justice
Postal address: Rävala pst 4
Town: Tallinn
NUTS code: EE
Postal code: 10143
Country: Estonia
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.eulisa.europa.eu/Pages/default.aspx

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EU-OSHA — European Agency for Safety and Health at Work
Postal address: Santiago de Compostela, 12
Town: Bilbao (Biscay)
NUTS code: ES
Postal code: 48003
Country: Spain
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: https://osha.europa.eu/en

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: Eurofound — European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working Conditions
Postal address: Wyattville Road, Loughlinstown
Town: Dublin
NUTS code: IE
Country: Ireland
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: Eurojust — the European Union's Judicial Cooperation Unit
Postal address: PO Box 16183
Town: La Haye
NUTS code: NL
Country: Netherlands

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
https://euipo.europa.eu/ohimportal/en/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.eulisa.europa.eu/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
https://osha.europa.eu/en
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/
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E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://eurojust.europa.eu/Pages/home.aspx

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: Europol — European Police Office, European Union Agency for Law Enforcement Cooperation
Postal address: PO Box 908 50
Town: La Haye
NUTS code: NL
Postal code: 2509 LW
Country: Netherlands
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: https://www.europol.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: F4E — European Joint Undertaking for ITER and the Development of Fusion Energy
Postal address: Josep Pla, 2, Torres Diagonal Litoral, Building B3
Town: Barcelone (Barcelone)
NUTS code: ES
Country: Spain
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://fusionforenergy.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: Fuel Cells and Hydrogen 2 Joint Undertaking
Postal address: avenue de la Toison d'Or 56-60
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1000
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.fch.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: FRA — European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights
Postal address: Schwarzenbergplatz 11
Town: Vienne
NUTS code: AT
Country: Austria
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://fra.europa.eu/en

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: Frontex — European Border and Coast Guard Agency
Postal address: Plac Europejski 6

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://eurojust.europa.eu/Pages/home.aspx
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
https://www.europol.europa.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://fusionforenergy.europa.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
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mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
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OJ/S S18
26/01/2017
29105-2017-EN

European Commission - Services - Contract award notice - Restricted procedure 11 / 17

26/01/2017 S18
https://ted.europa.eu/
TED

European Commission - Services - Contract award notice - Restricted procedure
Supplement to the Official Journal of the European Union

11 / 17

Town: Varsovie
NUTS code: PL
Postal code: 00844
Country: Poland
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://frontex.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: GSA — European GNSS Agency
Postal address: Janovského 438/2
Town: Prague
NUTS code: CZ
Country: Czechia
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.gsa.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: IMI 2 Joint Undertaking
Postal address: avenue de la Toison d'Or 56-60
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1000
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.imi.europa.eu/content/home

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: INEA — Innovation and Networks Executive Agency
Postal address: chaussée de Wavre 910
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1040
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://ec.europa.eu/inea/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: EUI — European University Institute
Postal address: via Roccettini 9
Town: San Domenico di Fiesole FI
NUTS code: IT
Postal code: 50014
Country: Italy
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://frontex.europa.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
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Main address: http://www.eui.eu/Home.aspx

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: REA — Research Executive Agency
Postal address: Covent Garden, place Charles Rogier 16
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1210
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://ec.europa.eu/rea/index_en.htm

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: SESAR Joint Undertaking — Single European Sky ATM Research Joint Undertaking
Postal address: avenue de Cortenbergh 100
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1000
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.sesarju.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: SRB — Single Resolution Board
Postal address: rue de la Science 27
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1000
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://srb.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: S2R — Shift2Rail Joint Undertaking
Postal address: avenue de la Toison d'Or 56-60
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1000
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://shift2rail.org/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: General Secretariat of the Council of the European Union
Postal address: rue de la Loi 175

http://www.eui.eu/Home.aspx
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://ec.europa.eu/rea/index_en.htm
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.sesarju.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://srb.europa.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://shift2rail.org/
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Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1048
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.consilium.europa.eu/en/home/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: European Parliament
Postal address: 60 rue Wiertz
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1047
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.europarl.europa.eu/portal/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: European Court of Auditors (ECA)
Postal address: 12, rue Alcide de Gasperi
Town: Luxembourg
NUTS code: LU
Postal code: 1615
Country: Luxembourg
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.eca.europa.eu/en/Pages/ecadefault.aspx

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: Court of Justice of the European Union
Postal address: Palais de la Cour de Justice, boulevard Konrad Adenauer, Kirchberg
Town: Luxembourg
NUTS code: LU
Postal code: 2925
Country: Luxembourg
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://curia.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: European External Action Service (EEAS)
Postal address: EEAS Building, rond-point Schuman 9A
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1000
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.consilium.europa.eu/en/home/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/portal/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.eca.europa.eu/en/Pages/ecadefault.aspx
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://curia.europa.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
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Internet address(es):
Main address: http://eeas.europa.eu

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: European Economic and Social Committee (EESC)
Postal address: rue Belliard 99
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1040
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.eesc.europa.eu/

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: Committee of the Regions of the European Union (CoR)
Postal address: rue Belliard 99-101
Town: Bruxelles
NUTS code: BE10
Postal code: 1040
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://cor.europa.eu/en/Pages/home.aspx

I.1) Name and addresses
Official name: European Ombudsman
Postal address: 1 avenue du Président Robert Schuman, CS 30403
Town: Strasbourg
NUTS code: FR
Postal code: 67001
Country: France
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu 
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://www.ombudsman.europa.eu/en/home.faces

I.2) Information about joint procurement
The contract involves joint procurement

I.4) Type of the contracting authority
European institution/agency or international organisation

I.5) Main activity
General public services

Section II: Object
II.1) Scope of the procurement

II.1.1) Title:
Insurance covering risk of accidents, work-related illness and natural death of civil servants, temporary staff and
contract staff at the European Union institutions, bodies and agencies.
Reference number: PMO3/PR/2016/027.

http://eeas.europa.eu
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.eesc.europa.eu/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://cor.europa.eu/en/Pages/home.aspx
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxx.xx
http://www.ombudsman.europa.eu/en/home.faces


OJ/S S18
26/01/2017
29105-2017-EN

European Commission - Services - Contract award notice - Restricted procedure 15 / 17

26/01/2017 S18
https://ted.europa.eu/
TED

European Commission - Services - Contract award notice - Restricted procedure
Supplement to the Official Journal of the European Union

15 / 17

II.1.2) Main CPV code
66510000

II.1.3) Type of contract
Services

II.1.4) Short description:
The European Commission, represented by the PMO ('Paymaster Office' or 'Office for Administration and
Payment of Individual Entitlements'), has been tasked by the European Union institutions, bodies and agencies
and the European University Institute in Florence with entering into a contract for an insurance policy to cover
the risk of accidents, work-related illness and natural death of civil servants, temporary staff, contract staff and
accredited parliamentary assistants.

II.1.6) Information about lots
This contract is divided into lots: no

II.1.7) Total value of the procurement (excluding VAT)
Value excluding VAT: 124 000 000.00 EUR

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title:

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)
66700000

II.2.3) Place of performance
NUTS code: BE10
NUTS code: LU0
NUTS code: ITC4
NUTS code: ITE14
Main site or place of performance:
Brussels.

II.2.4) Description of the procurement:
More information can be found at the address stated in point I.1.

II.2.5) Award criteria
Price

II.2.11) Information about options
Options: no

II.2.13) Information about European Union funds
The procurement is related to a project and/or programme financed by European Union funds: yes
Identification of the project: EU administrative credits.

II.2.14) Additional information

Section IV: Procedure
IV.1) Description

IV.1.1) Type of procedure
Restricted procedure

IV.1.3) Information about a framework agreement or a dynamic purchasing system

IV.1.6) Information about electronic auction

IV.1.8) Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)
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The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: yes

IV.2) Administrative information

IV.2.1) Previous publication concerning this procedure
Notice number in the OJ S: 2016/S 164-294887

IV.2.8) Information about termination of dynamic purchasing system

IV.2.9) Information about termination of call for competition in the form of a prior information notice

Section V: Award of contract
Title:
Insurance covering risk of accidents, work-related illness and natural death of civil servants, temporary staff and
contract staff at the European Union institutions, bodies and agencies

A contract/lot is awarded: yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract:
16/12/2016

V.2.2) Information about tenders
Number of tenders received: 4
Number of tenders received from SMEs: 0
Number of tenders received from tenderers from other EU Member States: 2
Number of tenders received from tenderers from non-EU Member States: 0
Number of tenders received by electronic means: 0
The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: no

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor
Official name: AWP Health & Life S.A.
Town: Paris La Défense Cedex
NUTS code: FR
Postal code: 92086
Country: France
The contractor is an SME: no

V.2.4) Information on value of the contract/lot (excluding VAT)
Total value of the contract/lot: 124 000 000.00 EUR

V.2.5) Information about subcontracting

Section VI: Complementary information
VI.3) Additional information:

The total contract value of 124 000 000 EUR includes an annual indexation of 3 % and a reserve of 10 % for
contingencies.

VI.4) Procedures for review

VI.4.1) Review body
Official name: General Court of the European Union
Postal address: rue du Fort Niedergrünewald
Town: Luxembourg
Postal code: 2925
Country: Luxembourg

https://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:294887-2016:TEXT:EN:HTML
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E-mail: generalcourt.registry@curia.europa.eu 
Internet address: http://curia.europa.eu

VI.4.2) Body responsible for mediation procedures

VI.4.3) Review procedure
Precise information on deadline(s) for review procedures:
see the Internet address stated in point I.1.

VI.4.4) Service from which information about the review procedure may be obtained

VI.5) Date of dispatch of this notice:
16/01/2017

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxxx.xxxxxx.xx
http://curia.europa.eu
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